SITE NUMBER: WA-V-393

ADDRESS: 26 South Martin Street, Clear Spring, MD -

OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: St. Paul’s Evangelical Lutheran Church,
472/443, private

BUILDING DATE: 1877-1922

26 South Martin Street 1s a west-facing, two-and-one-half-
story, brick, freestanding, residential structure. The building is
set at the southeast intersection of Martin and Mulberry Streets.
It is laid in a painted common bond and has a cross-gable,
artificial roll roof. A porch wraps around the facade and south
elevation and is supported on fluted columns set on brick bases.
It has a plain white entablature. A one-story bay window is set
into the porch. The segmentally arched windows are double-hung,
two-over-two sash on the first and second floors and one-over-one
in the front gable. The structure has a one-story brick addition
at the rear and a small, one-story frame addition.

The 1877 map of Clear Spring indicates that this site was
occupied by a structure at the same location, owned by O0.K. Bovey.
However, the footprint of the building does not match the extant
structure. Based on the style of the existing building, the
earlier structure must have been demolished to make room for the
new building. That building is indicated on the 1922 Sanborn as
133 Martin.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the probable Development Period of Industrial/Urban
Dominance, and falls within the Historic Period Theme of
Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julianne Mueller, July 1992
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